Aldrich, Kristen
“

From: Ben Lamb CW <bslamb.cw@mmm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Williams-Neal, Kim; Aldrich, Kristen

Subject: FW: Miscellaneous Amendment No 7 to our Agreement (3M - NMC)

| am resending this email on request by Natividad. See information below. If there is anything | can do
for you please let me know.

Sincerely,

Ben Lamb JD,
Legal Services Analyst
3M Health Information Systems

Science.

Applied to Life.”
575 West Murray Blvd.| Murray, UT 84123| United StatesOffice: +1 801-264-7551 | FAX: +1 801-265-
4302
bslamb.cw@mmm.com

Business Services Operations
The power of you.

For your 3M Software support needs, please visit: https://support.3Mhis.com This communication contains confidential information
intended only for the addressee(s) named ahbove, and may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing
or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Ben Lamb CW

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Williams-NealK@natividad.com

Cc: David Hester

Subject: RE: Miscellaneous Amendment No 7 to our Agreement (3M - NMC)

Ms. Aldrich,

Amendments 4-6 were never fully executed by both parties. 3M uses the Amendment numbering
system for any potential sale, change, or cancelation to any contract. Because an amendment may
be signed and returned anytime within 90 days of issue, our standard practice is to move to the next
amendment number for each proposed amendment. Often these amendments may never get
executed, but we don’t reuse an amendment number once it has been issued. Sorry about the
confusion. Please email me directly if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Lamb JD, Legal Services Analyst
3M Health Information Systems

Science.
Applied to Life.”
575 West Murray Bivd.| Murray, UT 84123| United StatesOffice: +1 801-264-7551 | FAX: +1 801-265-

1



4302
bslamb.cw@mmm.com

Business Services Operations
The power of you.

For your 3M Software support needs, please visit: https://support.3Mhis.com This communication contains confidential information
intended only for the addressee(s) named above, and may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing
or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Aldrich, Kristen [mailto:AldrichK@natividad.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 8:36 PM

To: John Mathison <jcmathison2@mmm.com>

Cc: Williams-Neal, Kim <Williams-NealK@natividad.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Miscellaneous Amendment No 7 to our Agreement (3M - NMC)
Importance: High

Hello Mr. Matheson,

Attached is an Amendment #7 which | received today in the mail notifying Natividad Medical
Center of the sunsetting/cancellation of certain services and software tools. The problem is
that | do not have copies of any other amendments after Amendment #3.

Will you please forward me ALL amendments that you have on file for this agreement ASAP?
Accepting this Amendment #7 is problematic considering there are other amendments missing
from our records.

Thank you,

Kristen Aldrich, Contracts Manager
Natividad Medical Center, County of Monterey
831-783-2627

3M Note: This message is from an [EXTERNAL] sender.

If you suspect this message is malicious or spam, please click on the "Report
Phishing - PhishMe" icon within the Outlcok Ribbon to report it for evaluation, and
do NOT open any attachments or click on any links. If you are using OWA, a handheld
device, or do not see the icon, please follow the instructions below:

Click here to report this email as spam



